
 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Date: Thursday, 11 April 2024 
 

Time:  11.00 am 
 

Place:  Town Hall 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  
 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 

 

 

2.  INDIAN GROCERY   

 
To receive a report from the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

1 - 54 

3.  VINE   

 

To receive a report from the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

55 - 132 

4.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   

 
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be 

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered 
at this meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 

 
 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 
 

 
Membership of the Committee 

 
Councillors J. Holden, D. Jarman and S. Thomas 
 

 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 11 April 2024 

   
 

 

 

Further Information 
 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Stephanie Ferraioli, Governance Officer 

Email: stephanie.ferraioli@trafford.gov.uk  
 

 
This agenda was issued on Wednesday, 3 April 2024 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford  

M32 0TH. 
 

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting are requested 
to inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for 
the meeting 

 
Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if 

you intend to do this or have any queries.  

mailto:stephanie.ferraioli@trafford.gov.uk


  

 

 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:  Licensing Sub-Committee 
Date:   11th April 2024 
Report for:   Decision: Determination of Application  
Report of:  Head of Regulatory Services 

 
Report Title 
 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 
LICENSING ACT 2003 AT INDIAN GROCERY 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, 
TIMPERLEY ALTRINCHAM WA15 6AS 
 

 
Summary 
 

 
Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an 
application for a new premises licence in respect of Indian Grocery 217 Woodhouse 
Lane East Timperley Altrincham WA15 6AS having regard to representations received 
and the requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee; 
 

(i) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained 
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions. 

(ii) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as 
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and 
promote the licensing objectives; or 

(iii) To reject the application. 
 

 
   
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:    Stacey Hilton, Licensing Officer.   
Contact:   Licensing@trafford.gov.uk  
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



  

 

 
1.0 APPLICATION 
 
1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 

conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 
 

• The sale of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

• Regulated entertainment 

• The provision of late night refreshment 
 

This application was submitted by, Jude Kumar in respect of Indian Grocery 217 
Woodhouse Lane East Timperley Altrincham WA15 6AS 
 

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities: 
 

Alcohol – Off  
Monday – Sunday – 07:00 – 23:00  

 
1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.  

The application including operating schedule has been attached as Appendix A.   
 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
2.1 The applicant has described the premises as:  

 
‘This is a well-established general store situated within a parade of shops selling a 

wide range of goods including groceries (specialising in Indian/Asian foods), soft 
drinks, cigarettes, dairy goods, snacks, confectionery, etc. The applicant, a 
personal licence holder, would like to develop the business further with the 
addition of some alcohol sales to allow the business to offer an improved all-round 
convenience service. The focus of the shop will continue as a general store with 
the proposed alcohol sales just being a part of the overall business.’ 

 
3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE 
 
3.1 The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional 

measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing objectives 
as required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003.  They are listed below and will 
be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted:  

 
1. A CCTV camera system capable of providing evidential quality images in all 

lighting conditions shall be used covering the interior and the immediate exterior 

(entrance) of the shop. Images will be retained for a period of at least 28 days and 

be made available to the Police upon request within a reasonable time period 

(meaning 48 hours) and in accordance with data protection legislation.  

2. All staff selling alcohol shall be authorised to sell alcohol in writing and a record of 

the authorisation will be kept in the shop for inspection.  

3. Any incidents of crime and disorder at or immediately outside the premises, 

witnessed by staff, will be recorded in an incident book(s) kept at the premises. 

This book will be kept available for inspection.  

Page 2



  

 

4. Spirits will be kept behind the counter. 

5. The DPS and staff will be vigilant and monitor the area immediately outside the 

shop to check that youths are not causing annoyance by congregating.  

6. Deliveries to the premises will be arranged so as not to cause any public 

nuisance. 

7. A notice will be on display in the premises asking customers to leave the premises 

quietly.  

8. Staff will monitor the area immediately outside the premises on a regular basis to 

check for, and to properly dispose of, any litter from the premises. 

9. Challenge 25 shall be adopted, and signage shall be on display.  

10.  Anyone who appears to be under 25 years old who attempts to purchase alcohol 

will be asked to prove their age by producing an acceptable form of photographic 

ID such as a passport, photo driving licence, military ID and PASS accredited 

proof of age cards.  

11.  A staff training scheme shall be used for staff authorised to sell alcohol. The 

training will cover responsible retailing including preventing underage sales. 

Refresher training will be provided every 12 months, records will be kept and be 

made available to responsible authorities. 

12.  A refusals register will be kept and be available for inspection by responsible 

authorities. 

13.  Notices shall be displayed in the premises where they can be seen clearly to 

advise customers that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for 

any persons to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under 18 years of age. 

 
4.0 CONSULTATION  
 
4.1 The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester 

Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution 
Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration 
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading 
Standards and Public Health. 

 
4.2  2 Representations were received from local business owners against the 

application, attached as Appendix B. 
 
4.3 20 Representations were received from members of the public in favour of the 

application, attached as Appendix C. 
  
4.4     The Sub-Committee is invited to note that the objections raise concerns relating to 

the food hygiene ratings of the premises. However, a representation was not 
received by Environmental Health. The Environmental Health team provided 
comments in respect of the food hygiene ratings, attached as Appendix D. 

 
 
4.5 A copy of the report and the representation received have been sent to the 

applicant. 
  
4.6 Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and date 

of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their right to 
attend. 

            

Page 3



  

 

 
5.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are deemed 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  They must be 
proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other 
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions must 
be given to the applicant.  
 

5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be 
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the individual 
merits of the application. 

 
5.3      The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant 

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and 
reasons should be given for any departure. 

 
5.4      There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date the 

Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  
 
 
Appendices:    
A) Application for a New Premises Licence 
B) Representations Against  
C) Representations in Favour  
D)  Environmental Health Comments 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003  

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We  JUDE KUMAR 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of  the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

Indian Grocery 

217 Woodhouse Lane East 

Timperley  

 

Post town ALTRINCHAM Postcode WA15 6AS 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)  

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £5500 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *       √  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 5



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
√ 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr 
√ 

 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

KUMAR 

First names 

JUDE  

Date of birth   19/5/1971                I am 18 years old or over 
√ 

Please tick yes 

Nationality   BRITISH CITIZEN    

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

14 ESKDALE DRIVE 

TIMPERLEY 

Post town ALTRINCHAM Postcode WA15 7XU 

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

  

Page 6



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or 

over 
 Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

      

Address 

      

Registered number (where applicable) 

      

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

      

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

Page 7



 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

1 6 0 3 2 0 2 4 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

This is a well established general store situated within a parade of shops selling a wide range of 

goods including groceries (specialising in Indian/Asian foods), soft drinks, cigarettes, dairy 

goods, snacks, confectionery, etc.  

 

The applicant, a personal licence holder, would like to develop the business further with the 

addition of some alcohol sales to allow the business to offer an improved all-round 

convenience service. The focus of the shop will continue as a general store with the proposed 

alcohol sales just being a part of the overall business.  

 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)                                    

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)                                                                √  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8



A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 9



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 10



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 11



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 12



E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 13



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 14



G 
 

Performances of dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 15



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 16



I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors   

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

        

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

            

 

Page 17



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises √ 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 07:00 23:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

 

 

            

Tue 07:00 23:00 

            

Wed 07:00 23:00 

            

Thur 07:00 23:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

.  

            

Fri 07:00 23:00 

            

Sat 07:00 23:00 

            

Sun 07:00 23:00 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name   JUDE KUMAR 

 

Date of birth   

 

Address  

  

14 ESKDALE DRIVE 

TIMPERLEY 

ALTRINCHAM 

 

Postcode WA15 7XU   

Personal licence number (if known) 

114933  

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

MANCHESTER 

 

 

Page 18



 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

 

NONE 

 

L 

 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 07:00 23:00 

            

Tue 
07:00 

23:00

      

            

Wed 07:00 23:00 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur 07:00 23:00 

            

Fri 07:00 23:00 

            

Sat 07:00 23:00 

            

Sun 07:00 23:00 

            

 

 

 

Page 19



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

      

See attached 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

See attached 

 

c) Public safety 

See attached 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

See attached  

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

See attached 

 

 

Page 20



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.      √ 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.           √  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. (APPLICATION SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY SO 

LICENSING AUTHRITY WILL CIRCULATE THE APPLICATION 

 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable.              √ 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.√  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected.√ 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom (please read note 15). √ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

Page 21



her proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

    

 

 

 
Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

Page 22



consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 

Page 23



• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident 

in the UK who:  

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 

become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Page 24



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies 

of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).  

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as 

the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the 

right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to 

copy]. 

 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 

named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic 

Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 

Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, 

is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time 

limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 

endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 

document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 

issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least 

one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an 

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their 

name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland 

when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s 

permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

Page 25



• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 

doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 

Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the 

UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of 

a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 

national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home 

Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the 

UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 

doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 

regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 

2006, to a  person who is not a national of a European Economic Area  state or Switzerland 

but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.  

 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such 

as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-  

 

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of 

sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family 

members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical 

insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Page 26



Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:- 

 

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the 

UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us 

checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information 

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied 

with this guidance.  
 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Hilton, Stacey

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
FIag Status:

Categories:

no-reply@trafford.gov.u k

05 March 202416:18
Licensing

Premises Licence Representation

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification

Proiect - lgWebsite

https://cm s.trafford.qov. u U

A new form post has been received.

x Posted on:

Posted from:

OSlO3l2O24 '16:17:13

https://www.trafford.qov.uldbusiness/Licences-and-
oermits/alcohol-and-entertainmenUsecure/Make-a-
representation.asox

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:

Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):

Tick appropriate box::

Full name:

Job title:
Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Against

lndian Grocery

217 Woodhouse Lane East, Timperley, Altrincham,
Cheshire , WA15 6A5, United Kingdom

NEW Premises Application

89949

Licensing Authority

Jaganesh Kumar

Directorr-
15 United

We object to the application being granted at all, We
object to the application being granted in its current
form"

I strongly object to this alcohol supply licence
because there is a school across from the business,
and seeing products over the age of 18 will give the
children a tenible idea and make them think
negatively. lt will also create a nuisance within the
school premises.

I have a convenience store and an offlicense
business in the same row, it is considerably safer for
the children and their parents when they drop them
off at school. Because of this licence, the premises

1

Public safety:

Page 29



To prevent public nuisance

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy the cause of
your representations, or other considerations
you would like the Licensing Sub-Gommittee
to take into account.:

I understand that this representation may
become a public document:

Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal
proceedings. lt is an offence, under section
158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in
connection with this representat¡on. This is
punishable, on summary conviction, by a fine
not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned within the
Statutory Period. Check with the Licensing
Section by emai I i ng I icensing@trafford.gov.uk:

owner enlarged the business on the pavement,
making it difficult for parents to pick up their children.
I work as a responsible individual and have received
all of the necessary permissions to operate my 5-
star food & grocery shoþ. However, their premises
operate with a one-star food grade and are not
suitable for running an alcohol supply.

Since I owned the shop in the same row, we follow
all of the licencing rules and regulations for
distributing alcohol. When two shops next door sell
alcohol, facing the school premises, it will
undoubtedly be a problem for the kids and their
parents.

We follow age requirements creteria while delivering
alcohol to consumers, and we have been in this
company for a long time. We used to have deny log
documents, waste log documents, alarm systems,
and electrical shutters for security reasons. We
provide a wide range of confectionary and bakery
products that will benefit children and their future.

ln order to ensure the health and safety of the
children, the council has given us a 5 star health and
food rating, and we are practicing more hygiene
when it comes to children's items. Because this
premises ( lndian Grocery ) has a one-star food and
health rating, it is not appropriate to acquire an
alcohol licence.

He has been offering consumers with a variety of
grocery and homemade food items for the past 3-4
years. Because he did not have the required food
rating licence, he used to sell food and other
products. ln consideration of the children's future
and safety, I strongly oppose this licence application,
as well as any future applications.

I confirm that I understand

05t03t2024

I understand

P
age 30



Hilton, Stacev

From:
Sent:
lo:

Categories:

Subject:

no-reply@trafford.gov.u k

13 March 202421:21
Licensing

INDIAN GROCERY - Premises Licence Representation

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Contensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

https://cms.trafford.qov.u ld

A new form post has been received.

x Posted on:

Posted from

1310312024 21:20:47

httos://www.trafford.qov.uk/business/Licences-and-
permits/alcohol-and-entertainmenUsecure/M ake-a-
representation.aspx

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?

Applicant's name (if known):

Premises namel

Premises address:

Type of application:

Application or Licence number (if known):

Tick appropriate box::

Full name:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Against

Jude Kumar

lndian Grocery

217, woodhouse lane east, Timperley,
Altrincham , Cheshire , WA15 6A5 , England

Alcohol licence

89949

Licensing Authority

Pradeepa Mani

-

-

Altrincham, Cheshire, WA15 land

We object to the application being granted at all

lndian Grocery were selling meat and fish when
they had food rating 2 and in the last inspection
they got food rating as 1 but they still sell hot
food and meat. lf they get Alcohol licence, they
couldsell under counter cigarettes and alcohol to
anyone. So I feel it is our duty to prevent crime
and disorders happening in this area where we
have school right opposite added to that we
have more high schools going children living
around this area. I can't even imagine.

This lndian Grocery shop in the comer extended
the side area without applying for a planning
permission which was used by the public for
parking cars especially the parents from
opposite school and locals walk their children to
school. Some parents used to wait there with

1

Public safety:

Page 31



To prevent public nuisance

The protection of children from harm:

Other:

Give any suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy.the cause of your
representations, or other consiöeratloni foU
wou ld I ike the Licensing Sub-Committee.toiake
into,account.:, .,. t
I understand that this representation may become
a public document:

Date:

lf you do make a representation you will be
expected to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with this representation.
This is punishable, on summary conviction, by a
fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.
This form must be returned within the Statutory
Period. Gheck with the Licensing Section by
emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk:

their buggy to pick up their elder child from
school. After they extended, they all don't have a
space to walk freely on the pavement. lt is been
an obstruction to the public but after 4 hearing
from council it wasn't taken down. Atleast, to
some extent that is manageable but if they get
licence it is unlikely they will care for public
safety.

As a consumer, initially when the lndian grocery
were opened. I have noticed that the owner of
shop has consumed alcohol while the shop is
still trading. Especially in the night time, then in
fact I stopped going to the shop after witnessing
it. Before that incident I used to send my son to
the shop to buy spices. So if they get license, I

don't know how it would be managed by the
shop.

lndian Grocery were selling meat and fish when
they had food rating 2 and in the last inspection
they got food rating as 1 but they still sell hot
food and meat. lf they get Alcohol licence, they
couldsell under counter cigarettes and alcohol to
anyone. So I feel it is our duty to prevent crime
and disorders happening in this area where we
have school right opposite added to that we
have more high schools going children living
around this area. I can't even imagine.

I wouldn't recommend this application because I

personally think that the management of lndian
Groceries doesn't have any social responsibility.
One of my friend who lives in the comer of the
same street was telling me that when lndian
Grocery shop was opened in2019 the shop
management stocked up all alcohol without any
premises licence (don't even know about their
personal licence). When she visited to check
what's available in the new shop out of curiosity,
the shop owner was promoting it that she can
buy alcohol in his rather than walking till the
other shop on the same row. But when she try to
notice the premises license she got suspicious
and said informed council. So the council visited
the premises and removed the alcohol displayed
on the shelf behind the counter.

ln this area where there are more primary and
secondary school children live, there is no need
for another off licence shop at the same
postcode of lndian Groceries. That too next to
next. This is just my suggestion as I feel it won't
be a safer place families with young children.
Thank you

I confirm that I understand

13103t2024

2

Properties

I understand

Page 32



o
Dear Sir/Madam

APPLrcANON FORA PREITIISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE I.ANE EAST, ALTRINCHAilI

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objeclives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objec{ives
such as CGTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stafftraining, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafiord Council Licensing Authority

Application fora premises licence- lndian Grocery,2f7 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application d
I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

N^iüEhnffj/e..

ADDRESS AND EttlAlL ADDRESS;.

Page 33



Dear Sir/ltladam

APPLICARON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY,217 WOOÐHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a premises licence to

allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall busíness as a general

convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;

the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local

community. My afpücation includes many conditions to promote the above objectives

such as CCTV, a'challenge 25 underagapolicy, regular staff training, monitoring outside

the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc'

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have

any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know-

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application d
I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

¡¡ar,ee-QJn".*

AND E

....,h}J.f.

Page 34



,A
\l/

Dear SirlMadam

APPLICATTON FOR A PREMISES L¡CENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE I..ANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the locaf
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafiord Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application

I object to this application (provide reasons below)

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

,t

NAITIE 6frll-:,ltA ï'\oALÊn

ADDRESS AND EiIAIL ADDRESS;.
äL

Page 35



.Ð

Dear SirlMadam

APPLICATON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a premises licence to

allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily'

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general

convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4licensing objectives which are;

the prevention of crime and disorder, pubiic safety, prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local

community. My application includes many conditions to promote the aþove objectives
such as CCT\/, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc-

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief fonn below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- Indian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application {
I object to this application (provide reasons belorv) tr

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

á.
......J. ....tr.wrt=.. A-.... S1IF..... (n...^NK-.¡r l-

a,l/

St ba ersaûLNAME

4¿2Å.

Page 36



/-->,re)

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREM¡SES LICENCE
INOIAN GROCERY,2l7 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) zam to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention oi public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote ihe above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 woodhouse Lane East

I support this application ú
I object to this application (provide reasons below) t

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

...t/-*....rrt-.......€.#eg1.........tke...i.t.....ela/...tr**=......d*nrìÁ

....Êâ..*.-....çL".t.... .....AÅ4€:r-...d"..f.....¿çt^r*øt"...eî!"*Í.....âd...........

....UL¡*-..¿yg!.....Åâl:,i.t,....ûr*.. ;..

NAlttE .åry SIGNED.

ADDRESS AND EitAlL ADDRESS;........

II
Page 37



'E)
Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sellsome alcohol(off licence sales) Tamta 11pm.daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods,

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would cornplete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafiord Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application IV
I object to this application (provide reasons below) D

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

t\ f¿.

Nc A^re ot;

f* *fÍ/- sheÊ ts dú) ...enL.pu

NAME .L....H,..A SIGNED.

Page 38



o
Dear SirlMadam

APPUCATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 1 1pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are,
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stafi training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse

I support this application

I object to this application (provide reasons below) tl

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

uJ¿
*(..e-.*.. .cvr. . .a t c,e.I.*. ovk b er* l

East

I

\

{\,73

Page 39



/al
(v'

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

iñorarrr cRocERy, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a prem.ises licence to

;¡,* ;t snop to selt some alcohol 1óf iicence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general

convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;

the prevention of crime and dìsorder, pubiic safety, prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm.

I wìll do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local

community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectíves

such as C'CTV, a'chaltenge 25 underagapolicy, regular staff training, monitoring outside

the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc'

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have

any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises ticence- lndian Grocery, 21? Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application V

I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

sheet if

k(

!

l

:

:

ê 

-
r,¡¡me*rrì..cS...9.

¡

\J.

Page 40



0
Dear SirlMadam

APPLICATION FOR A PREIIJìISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to

allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales)7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general

convenience store selling a wtde range of goods.

The law requirei all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;

the prevention of crime and disorder, pubiic safety, prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm.

I will do everghing that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local

community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives

such as CbTV, a'challenge 25 underagepolicy, regular staff training, monitoring outside

the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have

any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 WoodhousPne East

I support this application ø
I object to this application (provide reasons below) Ü

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

S/ nç ........sà¿ìç-çs *-,.....6*f¡ryA. 6atl-,t.x*-

NAME.ilA SIGN

ADDRESS AND EITIAIL

..\¡\.fr..\.S-I

Page 41



tc

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To, Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 2f 7 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application ú
I object to this application (provide reasons below) n

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

..../.. h w,*-...tsþ.. g-'Ðçâlr/-\.

NAME.... ßfâ;kir

Page 42



Dear SirlMadam

APPLICATON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to

allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general

convenrence store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4licensing objectives which are;

the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a.challenge 25 underagapolicy, regular staff training, monitoring outside

the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian

I support this application

Grocery, 217 Woodhouse East

I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

., .t *. ...r{wr.d+. .. .... . [*+n* . a,/¿... ... A u-¡n*u.. ..o. dr4*;. . s".l*,,F.., . ..

....-(loþ.....rylarl'¡-*hì .*......ÊeøNIXtr¡.....6*aca-...Q.tîR*.ì.n.:t&<-

....ål.u.*...Ln ea.n.........*.:*y ....Ås-,.......,ârw$.....rlt**:lh,l*'e..

NAM E ...-Di.vgm*.... k+*4 itb.
ADDRESS AND EitrAIL

.tr..â

Page 43



L
Dear SirlMadam

APPLICATON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to I 1pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would.iust be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

lwill do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
communi$. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the bnef form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafiord Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

f support this application ú
I object to this application (provide reasons below) n

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

. . .. . .. . . .f; a-s.. . . . . .. \l:t F- . .. . .#. ll, f. E ç *. n.

NAME
rtl¡ua

ADDRESS AND EIIIAIL

.............tc.U¿l

Page 44



@
Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICANON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE L-ANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales)7am to l lpm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of publíc nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 woodhouse Lane East

I support this application Y-
I object to this application (provide reasons below) n

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

NAME Î-..q.*asr SIGNED.. ...¡..¡..¡...¡r..rr

ADDRESS ANÐ EMAIL

Page 45



Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
aliow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protectioñ of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any lítter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application c
I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

Comments - please eontinue on a separate sheet if necessary

.. .....L.*-... tle.eé^...

NAME .....Afr¡.*.rl 4l,t Htftlt)

ADDRESS ANt) EMAIL ADDRESS;...

I

k¿,r.1......:*.

Page 46



ß,

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Councilfor a premises licence to

allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) Tarn to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general

convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;

the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular staff training, monitoring outside

the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know-

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application V
I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

....... årt**.... eq(:trh.t.n ....Çs....! !ç.. ... ..Çp. s*.*,.b.........

'Ae$'NAME

ADDRESS AND EiiAIL

....,...H*.I\t ll

Page 47



Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 1 1pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

lwill do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stañ training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application {
I object to this application (provide reasons below) Ü

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

NAME .......:*.nd.lIo,. .Po**,
ADIIRESS AND EitAlL ADDRESS;...

...1.n*..r.r- I' r.......

Page 48



o
Dear Sir/lt/ladam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES L¡CENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stafi training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouserlzane East

I support this application t
I object to this application (provide reasons below) tr

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

F'ÐV

Page 49



Dear Sir/Itladam

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) Tamto 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overàll business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives whích are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stafftraining, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application -t
I object to this application (provide reasons below) n

Comments - please conlinue on a separale gheet if necessary

:(/.\^,ß,-*.... Ã,ta... 8. fuå...d,.r[.ru

ADDRESS AND Ei'AIL

Page 50



rq

Dear $irlMadam

APPLIGAT¡ON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sellsorne alcohol (off licence sales)7am to 11pm daíly.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4 licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stafi training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application d
I object to this application (provide reasons belor) Ü

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

NAME ß..í*.¿*t-t..

ADDRESS AND EMAIL

Page 51



Dear SirÂladam

APPLICATTON FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
INDIAN GROCERY, 217 WOODHOUSE LANE EAST, ALTRINCHAM

As you may be aware, I have recently applied to the Council for a premises licence to
allow my shop to sell some alcohol (off licence sales) 7am to 11pm daily.

The proposed alcohol sales would just be a part of the overall business as a general
convenience store selling a wide range of goods.

The law requires all licensed premises to promote the 4licensing objectives which are;
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and
the protection of children from harm.

I will do everything that I can to make sure that that there are no problems for the local
community. My application includes many conditions to promote the above objectives
such as CCTV, a challenge 25 underage policy, regular stafi training, monitoring outside
the shop to check if youths are congregating, clearing any litter away, etc.

I would be grateful if you would complete the brief form below please and if you have
any queries about this matter please don't hesitate to let me know.

Thanks, Jude Kumar (owner)

To; Trafford Council Licensing Authority

Application for a premises licence- lndian Grocery, 217 Woodhouse Lane East

I support this application €F
I object to this application (provide reåsons below) n

Comments - please continue on a separate sheet if necessary

NAME h-fr¿\+&.

ADDRESS AND EltAlL ADDRESS;..

&eF ....... srGNED..

..\t'1L!s.

Page 52



 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:  Licensing Sub-Committee 
Date:   11th April 2024 
Report for:   Decision: Determination of Application  
Report of:  Head of Regulatory Services 

 
Report Title 
 

 
APPLICATION TO VARY  A  PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S34 LICENSING ACT 
2003 AT THE VINE, 133 WASHWAY ROAD, SALE, M33 7UD 

 
Summary 
 

 
Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an 
application for a variation of an existing  premises licence in respect of The Vine, 133 
Washway Road, Sale, M33 7UD having regard to representations received and the 
requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee; 
 

(i) To vary  the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained 
within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions. 

(ii) To vary  the application , modified to such an extent as considered 
appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and promote the 
licensing objectives; or 

(iii) To reject the application. 
 

 
   
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:    Jade Pickup, Senior Licensing   
Contact:   Licensing@trafford.gov.uk  
 
 

 

Page 55

Agenda Item 3



 
1.0 APPLICATION 
 
1.1 A premises licence is required for any premises where it is intended to conduct 

one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 
 

• The sale of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

• Regulated entertainment 

• The provision of late night refreshment 
 

This application was submitted by, Gosschalks on behalf of The Vine, 133 
Washway Road, Sale, M33 7UD. 
 

1.2 The applicant submitted an application to extend the timings of the licensable 
activities. A copy of the current licence is attached as Appendix A: 
 
Proposed timings: 
 
Live Music - Indoors 
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:00 
 
Recorded Music - Indoors 
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:00 
 
Provision of performance of dance – Indoors 
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:00 
 
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors 
Friday & Saturday: 23:00 – 01:00 

 
Alcohol – On & Off 
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:00 

 
Opening Hours  
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:30 

 
 
1.3 During the consultation period the applicant has agreed to withdraw the 

Regulated entertainment aspect of the application, therefore, if granted the 
hours will be amended as follows: 

 
Alcohol – On & Off 
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:00 
 
Opening Hours  
Friday & Saturday: 10:00 – 01:30 
 

1.4 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.  
The application including amended operating schedule has been attached as 
Appendix B.  Photographs of the blue notice in place and copy of newspaper 
advert are attached as Appendix C. 

 
 

Page 56



2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
2.1 The premises was first granted a premises licence under the Licensing Act 

2003 on 24th November 2005. 
 

2.2 The Licensing Authority previously received 4 complaints in respect of noise, 
details attached as Appendix D. 

 
3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE 

 
3.1 The operating schedule is typically completed by the applicant however on this 

occasion they have not proposed additional conditions. 
 
3.2 The following conditions have been agreed in addition to the current licence 

conditions between the applicant and the Trading Standards officer: 
 
1. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be operated on the premises at all times.  The 

policy must be understood by all employees.  The policy will be 
documented, read and signed by all individuals working at the business to 
indicate that they understand it.  The policy must require all staff to check 
the identification of all persons who appear to be less than 25 years of age. 

 
2. Proof of age checks shall be made by examining either a passport, 

photographic driving licence or PASS approved proof of age card.  These 
checks must be made for every sale of this nature regardless of previous 
checks.   

 
3. Clearly visible notices shall be displayed at the entrance, at the point of sale 

and where the goods are displayed highlighting the operation of the 
‘Challenge 25’ policy.  The notices will display details of the operation of the 
‘Challenge 25’ and valid identification policy.   

 
4. Staff training must be provided at least once a year to existing staff, and to 

all new staff on arrival, on the law relating to underage sales of alcohol 
products.  

 
5. Written/digital records of all training provided in respect to the law relating to 

underage sales of alcohol must be kept. Staff to sign and date records to 
confirm that the training has been received and understood. Record of staff 
training should be made available/accessible immediately to Authorised 
Officers of Trafford Council/GMP on request. 

 
6. A refusal log is to be kept to record dates and times of all refusals to sell 
      alcohol to underage persons. A copy of the Refusals Log will be made  
      available immediately upon request of Authorised Officers of Trafford. 
      A log should include a note of ID seen including serial numbers of  
      passport/driving licence to be kept. A copy of this information will be made  
      available immediately upon request to Authorised Officers of Trafford  
      Council/GMP on request. 
 

3.3 The following conditions have been agreed in addition to the current licence 
conditions between the applicant and the Environmental Health Officer: 
 

Page 57



7. All patrons must egress the premises via the doors exiting onto Washway 
Road at any time after 2300 hours, on any day, unless during an emergency 

 
 

4.0   CONSULTATION  
 
4.1 The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester 

Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution 
Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration 
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading 
Standards and Public Health. 

 
4.2  Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, no valid representations were 

received. 
 
4.3      34 representations were received from members of the public including 1 

councillor against the application, attached as Appendix E. 
 
4.5 A copy of the report and the representations received has been sent to the 

applicant. 
  
4.6 Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and 

date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their 
right to attend. 

 
          
 
5.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are 

deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  They must 
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other 
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions 
must be given to the applicant.  
 

5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be 
on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the 
individual merits of the application. 

 
5.3      The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant 

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and 
reasons should be given for any departure. 

 
5.4      There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date 

the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  
 
 

Appendices: 
A. Copy of Current Licence 
B. Application for a New Premises Licence 
C. Photograph of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert 
D. History of complaints 
E. Representations against the application 

Page 58



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

                                                                                                                                                                        
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 
 

Vine 
133 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire, M33 7UD                                                                                 
Telephone :  0161 973 0139 

 
 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 
                                                                                                   
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Live Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Recorded Music – Indoors 

 
Monday to Wednesday – 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday – 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday – 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday – 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday – 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends – 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve – 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Like music/dance - Indoors 

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 

Page 59



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Late Night Refreshments - 
Indoors        

 
Monday to Wednesday - 23:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 23:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 23:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 23:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 23:00 to 03:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 23:00 to 03:00 
Christmas Eve - 23:00 to 03:00 
 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 
 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:30 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:30 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:30 
Maundy Thursday - 09:00 to 03:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 09:00 to 03:00 
Christmas Eve - 09:00 to 03:00 
 
 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises. 

 
 

Part 2 
 

Page 60



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 
 
The Craft Union Pub Company Ltd 
3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ 
 
 

enquiries@craftunionpubs.com 
 
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

 

9429990 

  
 

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF 
ALCOHOL 

 
Thomas Daniel Slattery                                  
 466 Barton Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 9SP 
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No: 231148 Issued by : Manchester 

 

ANNEXES 
These conditions should be read in conjunction with plan referenced PL000214 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises, 
 

or 
 

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 
 

Page 61



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

3. Where the premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual 
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

 

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (28th May 2014) 

4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

5.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1: 

 (a)  <duty= is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

 (b)  <permitted price= is the price found by applying the formula 

   P = D + (D×V) 

 Where 

  (i)  P is the permitted price 

  (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol 

 and 

 (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol 

 (c)  <relevant person= means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence 

  (i)  the holder of the premises licence 

  (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 
a licence; 

(d)  <relevant person= means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e)  <value added tax= means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 

6.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

Page 62



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

7.     (1)     Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (<the first day=) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (<the second day=) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax. 

     (2)    The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (1st October 2014) 
 
8. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises 
 
 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purposes of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
  (a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to: 
 
   (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 

sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

   
   (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise) 
 

 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective 

  (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 
24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective 

 
  (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner 

 
  (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 
disability) 

 
9. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

Page 63



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
10. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol.  

 
 (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure 

that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

 
 (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either: 

  
  (a) a holographic mark  
 or  
  (b) an ultraviolet feature 
 
11. The responsible person must ensure that: 
 
 (a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures  

  
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and 
 

 (c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule 

1. A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will be enforced at all times. 
 
2. If a CCTV system is installed at this site, it will continue to operate during the additional 
hours of trading and notices will be displayed. 
 
3. All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and will be kept in an 
incident log book. 
 
4. Free drinking water will be available at all times. 

Page 64



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000214 

 
5. Where already used text/radio pagers will continue to be used for the additional hours of 
trading and will be monitored by a responsible member of staff. 
 
6. When children are allowed upon the premises, any entertainment offered within the premises 
will be suitable for young persons. 
 
7. Children will be required to be supervised by the accompanying adult at all times. 
 
8. A recognised Proof of Age Policy will be enforced. 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions Attached After a Hearing of the Licensing Committee 

 
1. For premises where entertainment takes place on a regular basis, music and associated 
sources (including DJ's and amplified voices) should generally not be audible inside noise 
sensitive properties at any time. Where entertainment takes place less frequently, such noise 
should generally not be audible inside noise sensitive properties between 23:00 and 07:00 
hours. (Based on IOA Good Practice Guide on the Control of Noise from Pubs and Clubs) 
 
2. All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment is being 
provided except in the event of an emergency. 
 
3. The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular assessments of the noise 
coming from the pre mises on every occasion the premises are used for regulated 
entertainment and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to cause 
disturbance to local residents. A written record shall be made of those assessments in a log 
book kept for that purpose and shall include, the time and date of the checks, the person 
making them and the results including any remedial action. 
 
4. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and 
easily read by the public , (or member and their guests) notices requiring customers to leave 
the premises and the area quietly. (Note, this may also include a reference to vehicles). 
 

 

Error! 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 65



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL000214 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

Vine 
133 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire, M33 7UD                                                                                 

 
 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 
     
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

  
 
Live Music-Indoors 

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Recorded Music-Indoors 

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Like music/dance-Indoors 

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 

Page 66



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL000214 

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 10:00 to 02:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 10:00 to 02:00 
Christmas Eve - 10:00 to 02:00 
 

 
Late Night Refreshments -
Indoors        

 
Monday to Wednesday - 23:00 to 23:30 
Thursday - 23:00 to 00:00 
Friday to Saturday - 23:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 23:00 to 00:00 
Maundy Thursday - 23:00 to 03:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 23:00 to 03:00 
Christmas Eve - 23:00 to 03:00 
 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 
 
Monday to Wednesday - 10:00 to 00:00 
Thursday - 10:00 to 00:30 
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 00:30 
Sunday - 10:00 to 00:30 
Maundy Thursday - 09:00 to 03:00 
Bank Holiday Weekends - 09:00 to 03:00 
Christmas Eve - 09:00 to 03:00 
 
 
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises. 

 
 
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 
 
The Craft Union Pub Company Ltd 
3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ 
 
 

 
enquiries@craftunionpubs.com 

 
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) Page 67



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL000214 

 

9429990  

 
 
NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
Thomas Daniel Slattery                                  
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No: 231148 Issued by : Manchester 

 
STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR 
PROHIBITED 

No restrictions. 

 

Error! 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 68

http://www.tcpdf.org


Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 85

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Page 87



The Messenger
URN: MFN0740682    Date: 2024-02-08    Section: MAIN

Advertiser: Gosschalks    Page: 35/48

Thursday, February 8, 2024 35

Digital

Marketing

Simpli ed.

9;1/96=#1;#A8

Grow your 
business 
with a 
marketing 
partner 

with the 
intelligence 
and 

technology 
to get 
proven 
results.

OTOTHER

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO 
VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd February 2024 
The Craft Union Pub Company Limited applied to 
Trafford Borough Council for a variation of the Premises 
Licence in respect of premises Vine Inn, 133 Washway 
Road, Sale M33 7UD.  The proposed variation is;- 1- To 
extend the end time for all licensable activities on a 
Friday and Saturday only to 01.00.  2- To extend the 
opening hours on a Friday and Saturday only to 01.30. 
Any representations by a responsible authority or any 
other person regarding this application must be received 
in writing by:- Licensing Authority, Trafford Council, 
Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford M32 0TH or 
by email: licensing@trafford.gov.uk no later than 1st 
March 2024 stating the grounds for representations. 
The register of Trafford Borough Council the record 
of the application may be inspected by appointment 
only at the above address. It is an offence knowingly 
or recklessly to make a false statement in connection 
with an application. The fine for which a person is liable 
on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

$37356"()27-,%33!2."&-590+-6

%8**06/"#1-)5)2+-"&-590+-6

&+5)4"$-7)1

'5)9-1"&-590+-6

t: 01925 596444
e: Salesnorthwest-northwales@localiq.co.uk

Stay local, 

support 

independent 

traders.

Support local 

businesses.

Digital marketing 

simpli ed.

Need help with 

your garden?

tt. $%*&( (*)'''
e.. ?/93?:;>@5B3?@":;>@5B/93?+9;1/96=#1;#A8

->A?@32 @>/23?<3;<93 />3 7A?@ 

/>;A:2 @53 1;>:3># .6?6@ C;A> 

9;1/9 B30?6@3 /:2 19618 ;: D,;1/9 

,6?@6:4?E#

PUBLIC
NOTICES
/>"14E5AC9B5"C5;5?8>=5%

>A"5<19;% 3;1BB9!54=>AC8F5BC&;>31;9@$3>$D:

,;1==9=7""H""/A16!3"#"->14B""H"")>>4B"05893;5"*935=B9=7

.C1CDC>AG""H""';3>8>;"#"*935=B9=7""H"",A>21C5"#"/ADBC55

(>=CA13C"#"/5=45A""H""+C85A

0800 952 0111

To get your vacancy listed,

contact us NOW on

jobs.comw

Page 88



SRU Reference: 158950 – 02/08/2018  

Complaint detail: 

From: KELSALL STUART [mailto:stuart.kelsall@ntlworld.com] 

Sent: 02 August 2018 11:05 

To: Hinchliffe, Keiran 

Cc: Brotherton, Barry 

Subject: Re: Vine Inn - Firework/Flare Incident 

Hello Keiran , Thankyou for your quick reply. The videos are too long to attach. I will try to shorten 

them. That day was really bad, there was nearly a fight between my neighbours and the drunken 

Vine customers. Please would you help us, their a young lady badly ill; with cancer just across the 

road at No1. This is not fair. The Vine Inn had only two staff on all day and evening. There was 

nobody in the beer garden to watch the out of control lads. A lot of them come in after the England 

versus Sweden game, just to let the flare bombs off, knowing they would get away with it. This is so 

dangerous in such a built up area, its a wonder no one got hurt or even worse. They should at least 

have had security on for that long football day with two matches going on into the evening. I would 

like to meet up with you, if I may at my house. I could show you the videos first hand. 

Regards  

Mr. Stuart. Kelsall.  

2, Belgrave Road, Sale, Cheshire. M33 7UA. 

 

On 02 August 2018 at 10:25 "Hinchliffe, Keiran" <Keiran.Hinchliffe@trafford.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good Morning Stuart, 

I send this email to you following contact with Cllr Barry Brotherton last week.  I understand that you 

have CCTV footage of an incident at the Premises during the World Cup which involved the use of a 

firework or flare being let off?  A similar complaint has also been shared to Licensing from our 

Community Safety Team. I have raised this as a complaint ref: 158950 so that an Enforcement Officer 

can investigate further. 

Are you able to share a copy of the CCTV with me electronically via an email link?  I could then attach 

that to the complaint worksheet… 

With regards, 

Keiran  

Outcome: 

Dear Mr Kelsall, 

Further to your initial complaint in relation to various concerns you had with the licenced premises.  I 

can confirm that GMP’s District Licensing Officer (Karen Packer) has visited and had a meeting with 

the DPS (Designated Premises Supervisor).  The complaints that you raised and other complaints 

Page 89



Licensing received were discussed at length.  The DPS is willing to work with GMP and Trafford to 

resolve any issues and to ensure that The Vine does not create any further issues to residents and 

other businesses. Trafford Licensing will record all complaints made on the premise records, and 

should future incidents occur we have evidence to proceed with further Enforcement action.  If you 

wish to discuss the nature of the above, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. 

Kind regards 

Donna 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 90



 

SRU Reference: 159502 – 28/08/2018 

Complaint Details: 

Outcome: 

No Further Action due to lack of evidence 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 91



SRU Reference: 192310 – 18/07/2022 

Complaint Details: 

 

SRU Reference: 192310 – 22/08/2022 

 

Outcome: visited premises and spoke with DPS and brewery rep, strongly advised regarding noise 

and advising customers to respect neighbours, advised premises will be revisited and inspected over 

next few weeks 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 92



SRU Reference: 205980 – 31/12/2023 

Complaint detail:  

 

Outcome: Pending further investigation 

 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Lel I

Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
FIag Status:

MoRobinsone
04 March 202413:20
Licensing

REP 1-4l3-Vine lnn extension of license

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/eueries

I am aware that the Vine lnn has applied to extend its license to play/recorded music via a late opening extensions.

My objections are:

1. This will íncrease noise and general disturbance in the surrounding areas which is primarily residential. This would
be a totally unacceptable development.

2. The increase activity will inevitably create more litter, recreational. drug use etc.
Note that particularly around this establishment there are discarded 'laughing gas' canisters .

3. The area is already blighted by parking with customers drinking and smoking on the pavements

M. Robinson

Sale.

M33I

Sent from my iPad

1Page 95



Ke? 2
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

ma

04 March 202414:37
Licensing

REP 2 -4/3-The Vine Inn late licence objection

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hello, As a resident who lives close to the VINE INN on the washday rd in Sale, I think its highly irresponsible to issue
a late licence for FRI/SAT nights until 1/1.30

Far too many houses around and the noise at that time of night/early morning this would create is not fair on the
local people.

So I am against this application and feel it should not be granted

Regards

Mark Wood

M33l

1Page 96



REP 3
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Andrew Hankin
04 March 202416:43
Licensing

REP 3-4l3-subject: objection to Late opening Extension Application for The Vine
lnn.

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/eueries

To whom it may concern,

I hope this email finds you well. I am writ¡ng to express my strong objection to The Vine lnn's
application for a late opening extension to play live or recorded music until 1 am and 1:30 am on
Saturday and Sunday morn¡ngs,

Our residence, located at 

- 

serves as a crucial cut-through for pedestrians. We
are deeply concerned about the potential consequences of such extended hours, particularly with
regards to the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance, and protection of children from harm.

The late-night noise generated by live or recorded music until the proposed hours is likely to
disrupt the peace and tranquility of our neighborhood. We believe this has the potential to lead to
an increase in crime and disorder, as late-night venues often attract a different clientele, and the
disturbances may spill over into the residential areas.

Furthermore, public safety is a paramount concern. The proposed extension could lead to an influx
of patrons leaving the establishment during the late hours, which may pose risks to pedestrians
and residents alike.

The prevention of public nuisance is a fundamental responsibility that we expect the local
authorities to uphold. The proposed extension threatens the peace and quiet enjoyment of our
homes, causing undue disturbance during the early hours of the morning when residents,
including children, should rightfully be able to enjoy a peaceful environment.

Lastly, and most importantly, we are deeply worried about the potential harm to our children. The
disturbances caused by loud music and late-night activities may affect their sleep patterns,
concentration, and overall well-being. lt is crucial that we prioritise the protection of our children
from harm and ensure they can grow up in a safe and nurturing environment.

ln light of these concerns, I kindly request that you carefully consider the objections raised by our
community and reassess the implications of granting The Vine lnn's application for a late opening
extension. We believe that preserving the well-being of our residents and ensuring a safe
environment for our children should take precedence.

1Page 97



kæ 3 cûÀ¡iilru€d
Thank you for your attention to this matter, and I trust that you will weigh the potential negative
impacts on our community before making any decisions.

Sincerely,

Andrew Hankin-, Sale, M33-

2Page 98



ke? +
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

William Hartley
04 March 202417:09
Licensing

REP 4-4/3-The Vine lnn

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/eueries

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to object to the late opening license extension submitted by The Vine lnn.

I am the owner and occupier of 

- 

There is already an issue with the parking on double
yellow lines outside The Vine lnn on the Belgrave Road side. lt is my belief that this is done my patrons of The Vine.

This means that cars can't turn around and end up having to drive the wrong way down the one way road outside
my house, normally at some speed. This causes a significant danger to people coming the other way, and people
crossing the street.

Extending the opening hours will only exacerbate the issue. Therefore it is reasonable to assume that this extension
should not be granted.

I have absolutely no idea if this is how lofficially lodge my appeal; so if there is anything I need to attach along with
this, please do let me know.

Thanks very much for taking the time to read my email.

Page 99



qeg 5
Sm¡th, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Rachel

04 March 2024 21:19
Licensing

REP 5 -4l3-Objection to vine pub extended hours

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hello

I live on{llJin Sale, post code M33,I I have been made aware there is a proposal for the Vine tnn to
extend their opening hours to play music until Lam. I am deeply opposed to this. The pub already causes issues with
loud drunken people walking round our streets at weekends, leaving litter and take away boxes everywhere. This
area is fullof young families, including myself with a toddler. lf this is agreed, we would likely look to move as it
would be extremely disruptive to our life.

We are part of a close knit community here and the Vine lnn has no reason to have a longer license.

Thank you.

RachelStewart

Sent from my iPhone

Page 100



edb
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Crystal Yau

05 March 2024 08:29
Licensing

REP 6-5l3-Objection to the vine inn late opening application

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear sir/madam,

lamtheresistanceonth"linsale'lamwritingtoyoutoagainsttheideathatthevineinn(craftunion
pub company ltd) to apply for late opening extension. Because this will really affect my kíds sleep and this is a very
residential area, it's not suitable for the pub to open so late.

Can you please reject their application for these reasons.

Thank you

Kind regards
Crystal Yau

Sent from my iPhone

1Page 101



ke? 1
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
FIag Status:

vivianWilkinson-
06 March 202414:31
Licensing
REP 7 -613-Re. -The Vine inn

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

I am writing to object the vine inn from opening until 130 and having loud music until Lpm at the weekends (and
during the week)

we are already having people finishing the pub making a lot of noise on the roadlEland having a even
later finishing would mean more disruption and waking children and pets up at unsociable hours

Around that area is a very family friendly area, Later closing time means more alcohol consumption and therefore
more tendency to lose control and make noise and disruptions on their way out/home

We should be encouraging a more family friendly - orientated culture and being drink aware, having more pubs
opening until very late hours will contradict this and encourage unhealthy behaviours

Please consider this very carefully
lam very happyto be contacted again if you need anyfurther information

Dr V Wilkinson
Residence .ttllllm33f

Page 102



Pre( ß
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

sarahcarney-
05 March 202419:51
Licensing

REP B-5l3-The Vine lnn,Washway Rd,Sale

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

I am writing in reference to the proposed late opening application for the above venue
I and my family are residents on Iand feel most strongly that this would not be in keeping with the close
knit family orientated residences that surround this venue. As it is we.have problems arising from take aways on our
doorsteps that are open late encouraging drunk and rowdy behaviour;nuisance etc and feel this will only be
compounded, we do not want an influx of other drunken people attending the Vine after their bars/pubs have closed
and we feel it will be incredibly detrimentalto our "relatively " quiet neighbourhoodl lam proud to say we have
welcomed some lovely new young families to our road and l'm sure they willjoin me in objecting most strongly to
these propositions.
Regards Sarah Carney,resident oflI

Sent from my iPhone

1Page 103



kú? q

Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sean Shannon
05 March 202419:53
Licensing

REP 9-513-The Vine pub

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hi

I would like to object to the proposal for The Vine pub on Belgrave Rd, Sale to be allowed to have live music until
Lam and 1.30am on Saturdays and Sundays (Fri and Sat nights). This is a residential area and many residents will not
be able to sleep as people will be leaving the pub as late as 2am. This is completely unacceptable.

tha n ks

Sean Shannon

-

Owner of

IPage 104



kE? lo
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Alison Edwards
05 March 202420:33
Licensing

REP 10-5/3-Proposed Extended opening Hours at The vine lnn (craft union pub
Company Ltd) 133 Washway Road, Sale M33 7UD

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

To whom it may concern

Re: Proposed Extended Opening Hours at The Vine Inn (Craft Union Pub Company Ltd)
133 Washway Road, Sale M33 7UD

I am a long term resident of 

- 

Sale M33land it has come to my attention
that The Vine Inn has applied for an extension to its opening hours. I would like to
object very strongly to this proposal believing it would be detrimental to the local area.

My reasons are as follows:

" The area around the pub is a quiet residential area with many young families and
elderly people living here, this is not a town centre.

" The potential for noise disturbance late at night up to and beyond 1:30am, when
residents are trying to sleep.

" The pub has no parking facilities, so potentially customers cars will be parked on
nearby roads where there is already huge pressure for parking spaces.

" Taxis will be waiting for passengers in nearby streets with engines rewing and
vehicle doors banging potentially causing disturbance to residents.

o The potential for an increase in anti-social behaviour including; drunk and
disorderly, urinating in public, shouting, fighting and damage to residents
vehicles.

o The potential for an increase in litter from both the pub eg smashed glass
and local fast food outlets, which is already an issue.

" The potential to cause a reduction in value of local homes.
I am aware that the The Vine Inn has a small notice in the window but I feel that the
local residents should have been forewarned of this proposal in an official manner by
The Vine Inn (Craft Union Pub Company LtdJ as many local residents may not even be
aware of this proposal.

I strongly urge the licensing panel reject this application.

Yours sincerely

Page 105



(e? lo c¡wÞiv'tl'lod

Alison Edwards

-

Sale M33 f
Sent from my iPad

2Page 106



ltkv?
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Brotherton, Barry
06 March 2024 01:15

Licensing

Boyle, Joanne
REP 11-6l3-The Vine pub -133 Washway Road, Sale M33 7UD

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hi,

I understand that The Vine public house in Sale has applied to extend the time for licensable activities to 1.OOam and
extend opening time to 1.30am, both on Friday and Saturdays.

This public house is adjacent to streets of residential terraced housing. Over the last few years, activity at this pub
has increased and, for example, the former back yard is now used as a beer garden (with a TV). Local residents
already suffer from the noise generated by activities at this pub and from the inconsiderate behaviour of some
patrons on leaving these premises.

The proposed extension of hours until 1.30am will lead to a significant increase in public nuisance which will further
adversely affect the amenity of local residents. ln particular, the noise from the beer garden and from patrons
leaving at this hour of the morning would pose an unacceptable level of disturbance to residents.

Accordingly, I wish to record my formal objection to the proposed extension of hours and would wish to attend any
relevant committee meeting to oppose this application.

Regards

Cllr. Barry Brotherton - Sale Central Ward

1Page 107



W? t2-

Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:

Alijackson
0B March 202412:09
Licensing

REP 12-Bl3-Vine late licenceSubject:

Hi

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

I am writing in with my objection to the vine pub in sale requesting a late licence I live o and we
already get noise from the customers leaving at L0-11 that wake us up sometimes. lf this was extended to 2am this
would be very disruptive to the road, on which many families with young children live

Thanks
AliJackson
Sent from my iPhone

1Page 108



ke? ß
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

josiedavis-
09 March 202410:56
Licensing

REP 13-11/3-The Vine lnn late opening extension

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hi,

lliveon|f(M33JandamemailingtoopposethelicenserequestmadebyTheVinelnnforalate
opening extension to play live or recorded music until Lam and 1:30am on Saturday and Sunday mornings.

The neighbourhood is too residential to have a night club pub here and it would cause disturbance and upset to the
local tax paying residents.

Thank you,

Josie

1Page 109



KeP t+
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

Categories:

no-reply@trafford.gov.u k
'11 March 202412:51
Licensing

REP'14-1 1/3-Premises Licence Representation

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Gontensis Email Notification E

Project - lgWebsite

https:l/cms.trafford. qov. u U

A new form post has been received.

Posted on

Posted from:

111031202412:50:30

https://www.trafford.oov.uk/business/Licences-and-
oermitslalcohol-and-entertainmenVsecure/Make-a-
representation.asox

Form Post

ls this for or against the application?:
Premises name:

Premises address:

Type of application:
Tick appropriate box;:
Full name:

Telephone number:

Email:

Address:

Your representation:

To prevent crime and disorder:

Agaínst

Vine lnn

133 Washway Road, Sale, Greater Manchester,
Cheshire, M33 7UD, United Kingdom

To play Live or Recorded music on Saturday and
Sunday momings

Local Planning Authority

Judith Melen

IT
Sale,

M33

We object to the application being granted at all

This pub is in a quiet residential area and the
noise and disturbance by drinkers leaving in the
small hours is an unacceptable intrusion.

This is a residential area, not the centre of Sale or
the high street. Customers of the pub will be
loitering in Belgrave Road at closing time causing
raucous behaviour. The Vine pub has no parking
facilities so where will the customers park? The
streets are already full with the residents cars.
Glasses are lefr on the street as well as the litter of
cigarettes at present so it will only be worse if the
licence is granted, as the clients come outside to
smoke.Public safety:

Page 110



:

Page 111



Le? 15

Melissa Woolstencroft

Sale, Manchester, M33I¡
1,t March 2024

Trafford Council

Trafford Town Hall

Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH

Dear Trafford Council

I have just received notification that the Vine lnn (Craft Union Pub Company Ltd) has applied
to Trafford Council for a Late Opening Extension on Saturday and Sunday evenings /
mornings.

As a mother of a 1 year old, I write on behalf of my family and other parents down Belgrave
Road and neighbouring roads that this extension is not appropriate for the residents living
on nearby roads. Currently we are often disturbed by late night passersby who are noisy and
disrespectful of our neighbourhood. lf this change were to be granted it would add to
disturbances already experienced along the street and encourage further antisocial
behaviours in what is an extremely residential area.

ln addition to the noise disturbances, the extension will most likely result in the following:

o lncreased levels of police crime
o lncreased levels of littering
o lncreased vandalism

o lncreased traffic - taxis etc...

Allof the above, are inappropriate forthe residents of this area to experience in the early
hours of the morning as well as the daytime following these late-night openings.

Once again, I cannot stress enough as a mother of young children how this extension will
impact our family and others in the area. Please can you consider this letter and others
when assessing the Vine's application.

Yours sincerely,

Melissa Woolstencroft

Page 112



kvr^ tb
Smith Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

Sent from Outlook for Android

mark lewis
11 March 202418:51
Licensing

REP 16-12/3-objection to the vine late licensing application due to the following
attracts a young audience into the pub who wlll give the area noise when leaving
and in the pub as the beer garden joins onto a cons...

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

There has been antisocial events due to the pub extending the hours in the past and this wil make the noise and
problems worst last year there was security and police presence at the pub and the police being based at talbot Rd
is to far if a late event happend

A lot of regulars in the pub are not from. The area so does not have a environmental impact upon them

Belgrave Rd is already congested with not enough spaces for parking this will make it worst

Mark lewis

-

Sale

Page 113



Lv? n
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Kevin M Corneill
11 March 2024 20:31

Licensing

REP 17-'12l3-Objection to late opening at The Vine lnn, Washway Road, Sale

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - premises Applications/eueries

Dear Sir /Madam,

I am writing to log my objection for the application by The Vine lnn { Craft Union Pub Company Ltd to open
until 1.00 / t.30am and to play live / recorded music.

We cannot allow this to be granted for the following reasons :

L' lt's too near to residential properties and the already annoying noise will only increase further into
the early hours

2' lt will allow clientele more drinking time and there is already a massive issue with men urinating in
the alleyway, smoking illicit substances and dealing drugs'

ln essence, this is a residential area and we do not need any late night music venues in such close
proximity.

I hope you take mine and other objections on board

Many thanks,
Kevin M Corneill

Sale

Cheshire
M33I

1Page 114



R:e? l?

,/.< e* <-þ¿_L
I

t (o,r rl
lvz,/ ->,

9,

ÓL
a

€ L.J

Page 115



kvq. n
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

lizzybrunT-
12 March 202411:20
Licensing

REP 19-12/3-The Vine lnn late opening extension

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Good morning,

I am writing to you in regards to the Vine lnn in Sale and their application for a late night opening extension, which
as I understand would see them being able to play live music until l-.30am on Saturday and Sunday mornings, as well
as until Lam on weekdays.

I live onJin very close proximity to this pub and would therefore like to object to this application on the
basis that this area is far too residential for live music to be played this late into the morning. We already experience
disruption / being woken up from drunk / rowdy people leaving the pub around midnight and later (this happened
just last night), and therefore do not feel that extending their opening hours even more is fair on people who live
close by. I know this is also the consensus of my neighbours.

It is a good pub which we attend ourselves from time to time, but we feel that extending the license unt¡l
1am/1:30am (meaning people will be leaving the pub at 2am on a Sunday morningl) turns this pub into more of a
club, which is inappropriate for a residential area and not necessary, considering it already has much later opening
times than most pubs.

I would appreciate it if this emailwas kept confidential. I hope you will carefully consider my emailand the impact
on local people if this application is granted.

Many thanks,
Lizzy

1Page 116



Rle? Lo
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

sharon-
12 March 202411:39
Licensing

REP 20-12/3-Vine lnn sale

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

We wish to object to the application from the owners of the vine lnn to have a late opening extension until Lam
each night and L.30am sat & Sunday mornings.
Not only will this cause disturbance & inconvenience to this residential area but also will affect the broaden terrace
& Grove conservation area, the deeds of which state that there should be no activity which is deemed to be a
nuisance to the neighbours.
To grant this licence would mean that Trafford Council are goíng against what the concerned residents need, which
is some peace & quiet after a long day's work,

J,j&s Caldwell

!-

1Page 117



ke? ?t
Licensing Authority
Trafford Council,
Trafford Town Hall,
Tal bot Road, Stretford.
M32 OTH.
12thMareh2024.

-

Sale,
Cheshire. m3I

Re: Full Variation Anplication. The Vine PL000214. The Craft Union Pub Companv Ltd
in respect of the Vine krn" 133 Washway Road . Sale..Cheshire. M33 TUD.

Dear sir or madam,
I strongly protest against the extending of the Vine Inn opening hours. At the moment it is
bad enough to be listening to excessive loud music to a¡ound 12.00 o'clock midnight. Also by
the time every body has left the Vine Inn and the beer garden on saturday and sunday
mornings it is around 1.00 arr to 1.30 am, with drunken people shouting singing, arguing
and swearing. There is also the banging of car and taxi doors and they even uiinatingon the
surrounding walls and gardens. It is very difficult to get my sleep especially on Saturdays
mornings, when i have to get up for work at 7.00 am. The main problem is the Vine Inn
building's location, the public house was built ín 1909, yeans before Beer Gardens were
created, so it is now situated closer to our houses with the beer garden being open. The
loud noises easiþ travels along the residential terraced housing all along down the front
and rear roads ways and passage ways. Please look at the house and road map and you
will see right away, how near the mass of houses ar¡ !. Also there is another problem with
a lot of people outside the Vine lnn on Belgrave Road smoking and drinking and also outside
in the beer garden, at the same time which causes a lot of surrounding unbearable noise. So

if the Vine hours were extended, we would be getting this constant noise up to roughly
around 2.00 am to 2.30 am in the mornings. Because by the time the Vine cliental have stood
about outside, swearing, singing, shouting and even urinating until their taxis eventually
arriving one by one, which takes a long time for them to go home. lfe would then be losing
more sleep. There is no way r am not going to let this happen, even if it merns taking
this further by legal action. I was born here and have lived he¡r for 73 years. (seventy
three years). I will not be forced out of my family home, which i have rebuilt brtck by
brick over the yeart. The di¡tance from my three bedrooms is approxiately ONLY I
METRES to the Vine Inn beer garden perimeter fence. I also know i have got a lot of
strong backing from my good neighbouns all amund fhe area, who are in the same
situation as i am, but slightly further away. As i stated earlier in this email, i have lived
here for a long time, working hard to earn a living and not causing no harm to anybody. Why
do i h¡ve to still h¡ve to suffer from new lendlords moving into the Vine Inn, when they
do not care one bit for their new neighbours privacy and they are only are thinking of
themselves for short term pro{it, until the next landlord arrives. May i also state this is
the Vine Inn fourth application in the last twelve years, from different breweries, so
hopefutly again justice will still prevail and the application is rejected. Finally i must bring
to your attention, The craft union Pub company who reopened the vine rnn in May
202lhave been caught on several occasions staying open unoflicÍally, right through the
night until the morning. These offences will be on your council records. Please keep me
updnted and i delinately woutd like to attend any lícening sub.committee hearing.

Yours sincerely

6h*fr
Mr. Stuart Kelsall.

Il sale cheshire. M33l te.l

Page 118



kæ ,L
Smith, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

Audrey Lewis

12 March 2024 20:02

Licensing

REP 22-13/3-The vine inn

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

I object to the new extended license at the pub. We live in a family area which will be impacted by the late opening.
There is no parking for people at the pub so there will be late night taxis in the area.

This is a conservation area which will be impacted by this decision for the worse.

No night club at the vine

Mrs Lewis

Sale

M33l
Sent from my iPhone

1IPage 119



Re? 23
Sm¡th, Ursula

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Hello,

RobertDyerl
13 March 202409:56
Licensing

REP 23-:13/3-Application for Extended License - The Vine lnn

Follow up
Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

I've been made aware of by the The Vine lnn pub, 133 Washway Rd, Sale M33 7UD to extend its opening
hours to Lam Saturday mornings and L:3Oam Sunday mornings.

As a local resident, this means increased noise from the pub which is already very loud and will have
people exiting the premises and continuing to make noise in a quiet neighbourhood until as late as 2am
Litter also becomes a big problem as people leave the pub and use the back alleys along Brogden
Grove/Terrace,

This is a small area with many young families and there is no need for this pub to operate until the very
early hours of the morning. Please consider this as part of the application.

Regards,

Robert Dyer

Sale

M33I

1Page 120



r¿eP À+

Pickup, Jade

Subject:

From:
Sent:
To:

F,ollow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

lrina Shmakova
14 March 202419:26
Licensing

Late Opening License, Vine lnn, Washway Road

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Trafford,

We live directly opposite The Vine at M33

We strongly object to the application for a late license for this venue on Friday and Saturday evenings.

The venue has karaoke nights most weekends and this is already disturbing in terms of noise. A late license will only

exacerbate this late into the evening / earlV mornings.

We also often find evidence of urination and litter (cans, bottles, glasseS) near The Vine, either directly outside

where patrons smoke or left around the empty bank building opposite or down Grosvenor Square. This littering rryill

obviously also get worse if the venue has a late license and attracts more patrons.

We are happy to discuss this further or provide any further information the committee may require

Rgds

lrina Shmakova & Richard Murray

1Page 121



¿eP e5
Pickup, Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

lmportance:

Foilow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

l4 March 202419:43
Licensing

Urgent Objection to Vine lnn (Craft Union Pub Company) application for lale

opening extension at weekends

High

Follow up

Flagged

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Trafford Council,

As a resident of Grosvenor Square, the street directly opposite the Vine lnn, I wish to object to the
above application. The music from the Vine lnn is already a nuisance factor at weekends and to
extend that further would be unacceptable. Furthermore, Grosvenor Square is regularly used a cut
through by pub customers leaving at the end of the night. To have late night drinkers using the
street as a thoroughfare in the early hours with all the attendant noise, disturbance, and possible
damage to cars and property on the street would be intolerable. Grosvenor Square has many
families living on the street and loud disruptive elements dispersing down the road in the early
hours of the morning would be a violation of resident privacy. The Vine management cannot
guarantee or control the behaviour of late night drinkers once they have left the premises and this
is a residential area and no place for a night club or late night music venue.

The information regarding this application has been poorly communicated to residents whose
quality of life will be affected. I found the information regarding this application only this afternoon
and posted on the gatepost of à concerned resident on Marsland Road. Consequently residents
have had little or no time or opportunity to consider the significance of this application

Yours sincerely,

Tony Harrison and Lorraine Whitehouse,

I M33

Page 122



Ref 2L
Pickup, Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Matt Maddockr
14 March 202419:55
Licensing

Jessica Stratton
Extended opening hours at Vine inn Washway road, Sale

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Hi,

I am writing to object to the Vine lnn's application to play live or recorded music until l-am or L:30am at the
weekend.

Given the nature of the pub being s¡tuated in the midst of a densely residentialarea, the noise this will cause into
the early hours is unfair on residents.

As a young family we are very concerned that the late night noise will disturb our young child, one from the music

and two, from customers leaving so late and making noise as they walk down our road, Grosvenor Square to join

Harboro Road.

Kind regards,
Maft lVla¡ldnrk

Sale

1Page 123



Rç a+
Picku Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Jess Grundy,
14 March 2024 20:19

Licensing

Vine - Washway road

Follow up

Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Sir/Madam

I have just now been made aware of the proposal for music to be played at The Vine until 2am.

We live across the road and we see already disturbed on a fairly frequent basis by their music. We have been

tolerant of this but I must strongly object to extension of the licence.

The issue is that there is significant risk that this licence extension would result in disturbing our sleep.

We have children - whose sleep is paramount for health and well-being.

I have a demanding job as a doctor and cannot have disturbed sleep if I am to function at the high level required

Please do not allow music to be played til 2am as there is no need and only downsides to local residents who have

put up with inconveniences and noise already from The Vine and this would be just many steps too far to ask of any
reasonable neighbour.

Best wishes

Jess Grundy

M33

Sent from my iPhone

1Page 124



Ø+ aß
Picku Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Ronnie Morrison
14 March 2024 20:30

Licensing

Outrageous

Follow up

Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Firstly I expect my identity to be protected during this process as I live within a 60 second walk from the Vine Pub

and I don't want any confrontational situations.

lwould like to be informed by emailof the consultation process as I have received absolutely NO information or

communication with regards to this significant proposed change in my quiet conservation neighborhood. This I

consider to be totally unacceptable and extremely irresponsible of the applicants.

The proposed change will have major and detrimental consequences to all local residents who have chosen to live in

this quiet residentia,l area.

I believe it will bring people from outside the area who may not respect the fact that families live within meters of
the Vine pub. lt will also cause increased traffic activity and noise pollution at a time of night when local folk are

sleeping to meet work commitments. Also children of all ages their sleep will be disturbed by the increase noise

from the venue, artists, customers and taxi drivers / car drivers. This is absolutely unacceptable and causes me

tremendous anxiety and concerns.
Dùe to the changes in smokìng laws there will be increased people congregating outside the pub and in the
designated smoking area. Again this will be significant noise nuisance for all local residents who are likely to be

preparing for their nighttime routine / sleep.

I myself use local fooã takeaways and I would feel less safe getting takeaways with the significant increase in

intoxicated strangers so their businesses are likely to be financially impacted.

ldeliberately purchased my house due to its picturesque and quiet location and lwould be totally horrified if this

wasspoiledanddamagedbythisoutrageousapplication.

l'm also very concerned- it âpproved it would make this beautiful highly sort after local much less appealing to future

buyers. This cannot be allowed.

I express strongly enough my complete anil total objection to this proposal and I expect to be FULLY consulted with
.from this point onwards.

This would be life changing for me and I expect to be kept informed and updated in a timely manner.

Mr R Morrison

1Page 125



Repal
Pickup, Jade

From:
Senti
To:
Subiect:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Susan Walmsley
14 March 2024 20:49

Licensing

Vine pub hours extension

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

As a.resident of ' I for ove.r 45 rlears, I would like to voice my strong objection to the Vine pub being

given an extension to their opening hours over the weekend for live or recorded ,music.
The music would not only create considerable disturbance to the road in the early hours of the morning but there
would also be noise from those leaving and returning hgme via , at a time when residents are in ,

bed.

This is a residential street and the council needs to be mindful of this in reaching a decision.

Susan Walmsley

Sent from my iPhone

1Page 126



Atq bo
Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Seamus Grundy
14 March ZOZ+ zn:Sq

Licensing

Objectio-n to late opening/ music license application

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 : Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am resident of M33

I note the application by Craft Union Pub Company Ltd to extend the licence and play live or recorded music until
0.1":30 at weekends at The Vine lnn, Sale.

We already suffer from noisy groups leaving the pub at its current closing time. The area is residential with many
young families. I strongly object to this application and expiect it to be rejected to avoid àisturbance and distress to
local residents.

Yours faithfully

Dr Seamus Grundy

Page 127



WBr
Pickup, Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Helen Turner
14 March 202421:36
Licensing

Hartley, Benjamin

Extended opening hours at the Vine lnn Washway Road Sale

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

I contact you as a matter of urgency following only today becoming aware of this application for extended opening
hours at the weekend.

I am horrified that such an application is being considered in a residential areä

I live on and have done for 8 years, during this time l, my young family and neighbours have been
freouently disturbed late into the night (10pm onward) by noise from the Vine lnn, such as music, unpleasant
intoxicated patrons walking along the road from the pub toward Harboro Road, loud aggressive and frightening
alterations as a result of substance misuse such as alcohol, and so the consideration of this extended hours
application I can but only STRONGLY OBJECT to! Additionally, I have witnessed people litter, discard glass

bottles/stolen glasses in the street, on cars, in my own garden and my neighbours. Furthermore one particular

concern is the resultant broken glasses consistently on the pavement area where Washway road and Grosvenor
Square meet - is this acceptable Trafford Council? Broken glass ? ln a residential area, where young'children walk or
scooter to school oi the shops with their parents, should they fall and sustain injuries who I ask could be held to
account for the extent of these? I feel this application being agreed would allow extended opportunity for further
alcohol consumption and attraction of increased patrons and this can only lead to further issues as raised throughout
this objection.

Furthermore I would like to question the transparency in the timely and accessible sharing of this application to
residents in the surrounding area - one poster on Marsland Road? ls this adequate? I will most definitely be seeking
further advice on this as to whether the council has followed appropriate and relevant guidelines of their
responsibility to inform residence of such applications in a manner than allows an adequate proportion to be firstly
be aware of it, and secondly hav3 sufficient time to respond, should this application be agreed.

Additionally, the sporting facilities at Brooklands sports club have a strict curfew of 1-0pm for floodlights to be off due

to it's location within a residential area and the impact of light and noise disturbance associated with later evening

use of the venue - I really do not agree that this strict curfew exists yet consideration of a late licence at The Vine lnn

can be happening!

Yours sincerely
Helen Turner

Sent from my iPad

1Page 128



Rcp 3\
Pickup, Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

jayne creely
15 March 2024 10:26

Licensing; Hartley, Benjamin

The Vine Public House, Washway Road, Sale Hours Extension Application

Follow up

Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

To Whom lt May Concern

I am a resident of ( M33 rd wish to lodge my opposition regarding the
opening times extension application you have received from The Vine Public House.

Currently the issues I have with the pub are the litter and broken glass, the noise from patrons on their
return home in the evening, the parking situation and the damage to residents cars. This will only increase

if the new opening hours are granted and people are allowed to consume more alcoholfor longer periods

oftime. Thenoiselevelwill increasedramaticallyandwhoknowswhattheresidentsofGrosvenorSquare
will open their curtains to - pizza smeared all over car windscreens, takeaway boxes strewn all over the
road, irì gardens and even on car bonnets. Many an early morning we are woken by loud, shouty, sweary
people cutting through to get home.

I have a dog and trying to avoid the broken glass is a daily occurence when we go out walking. I am

concerned that eventually she is going to get glass in her paws and this will inevitably incur vets fees. This

is not even touching on the fact that if my 3 year old Grandson should trip and fall in the glass this will be a

trip to A&E. What about our elderly? We don't have the luxury of road sweepers any more and the glass

stays there forever. This will only increase if people are drinking more for longer.

We must remember this is before the Summertime. When we have our windows open during the night
the noise is even worse. lt is not good for our children or our mental health and well being to have broken

nights sleep due to disturbances from people returning from the pub in the early hours.

I strongly disagree that the pub needs to stay open for longer. lt is a nice little community pub which will
run the r,isk of becoming a problem if this is allowed to go through.

1Page 129



BeP æ
Pickup, Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Lin Anthony
15 March 2024 19:06

Licensing

Objection to the late opening extension of the Vine lnn

Follow up

Flagged

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I am writing to express my concern on the application of late opening extension of the Vine lnn and I would have to

voice out my objection to this application.

I am living in and is affected by the noise leaking from the Vine lnn at night. Sometimes there

are even costumers from the Vine lnn walking to the street outside my property, chatt¡ng, playing, shouting there

which disturb my family a lot, especially my young daughter and my baby boy who should be sleeping'

As there are lots of residential building around, it is not that reasonable to allow noise produced in the mid-night
please consider sincerely the people living around. And I think there should be letter sent to inform the residents

around about this application. Thank you very much.

Yours faithfully,
Anthony LIN

1Page 130



r¿eP 3l
Pickup, Jade

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Claire K
15 March 2024 23:01

Licensing

Objection to licensing application P1000214 Vine, 133 Washway Road, Sale M33
7UD

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Llcensing Act 2003 - Premises Applications/Queries

Dear Sirs,

l'm concerned to hearthatThe Vine lnn on Washway road has applied to sellalcoholand play music until 1.30 at
'weekends.

I am a resident of I on,which the Vine is attached to. The decision to allow late night activities will
result in unwanted noise disturbance from the music and drunks. lt will keep me and other people in the vicinity
(including young children) awake during sleeping hours. ln short, the pub will become a nuisance to local residents
and, in contrast to the purpose of a pub of serving the local community, it is iikely to cause problems for the
neighborhood. As it is away from other late night areas in Sale it is unlikely to attract the same level of policing.
Unfortunately the smell of marajuana in the local area has become a feature and while I can't betertain it is from
people using the pub I do not think it is a coincidence. I would suggest a planning officer visits the nearby area on a
Friday or Saturday night.

Kind regards

I

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 131

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 INDIAN GROCERY
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	3 VINE
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E


